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Financially Assisted Agencies (FAA) 
Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Senior Housing 

FY 2020 
Questions & Answers 

 
1. What is the total funding amount available? 

• The total funding available is $100,000.00. 
2. Is housing-focused case management a part of the strategy? 

• Yes, it is mentioned in both of the strategies for homeless prevention and homelessness. The NOFO 
has a definition for housing-focused case management. 

3. Would agencies say how they work with the coordinated entry process? 
• Yes, agencies should identify how they work with coordinated entry. 

4. Is this NOFO aimed at assisting seniors who can already afford housing? 
• If the senior cannot afford housing on their own with their fixed income, we are asking the agencies 

to identify the roommate-matching element that they will implement to help alleviate this burden 
by sharing the cost between two seniors. 

5. I was unable to locate the grant application from your website prior to attending the bidder’s conference. 
Will it be uploaded today? 

• The Bidder’s Conference NOFO document has been posted to the FAA website - 
http://discover.pbcgov.org/communityservices/financiallyassisted/Pages/RFP.aspx. 

6. In SAMIS, is the total amount that is possible to be requested $200,000, or the $100,000 for FY 2020? I know 
the intention is to issue a 2-year contract, but should the amount requested reflect one year or two? 

• Submit your annual request and align your budget to that. $100K would be the max you could 
request and budget for. 

7. Does FAA have a goal (or a range) that they can share regarding the number of seniors to be served on an 
annual basis by the $100,000? 

• No FAA does not. That is up to the agency to decide based on the outline of their program. 

http://discover.pbcgov.org/communityservices/financiallyassisted/Pages/RFP.aspx

